From: Peter Soules <psoules@rslu.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: Rideau St. Lawrence Forgone Revenue EB-2019-0066

Good morning Christiane,

Thank you for sending me the Tariff file. | confirm that the information in the file is accurate.
Best regards,

Peter

Peter Soules, CPA, CMA

Chief Financial Officer

Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc.
(613) 925-3851

From: Christiane Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>

Sent: September 30, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Peter Soules <psoules@rslu.ca>; John Walsh <jwalsh@rslu.ca>
Subject: Rideau St. Lawrence Forgone Revenue EB-2019-0066

Peter,
| am sending you the November 1 Tariff of Rates and Charges.
Please confirm the accuracy of the tariff.

Thanks,
Christiane

Christiane Wong
Information Administrator
Generation & Transmission
Ontario Energy Board
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